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Judge Kelly Amanda Lee

c/o Ms. Rebecca Conrad
Fulton County Superior Court
185 Central Avenue, SW
Justice Center Tower

Suite T-8705 / Courtroom 8B
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Fax: 404-332-0348

Dear Judge Lee:

Further to my letter to you dated September 1, 2011, I realize that the jury tampering is far worse
than I originally stated.

After studying the Georgia Code relative to grand juries (O.C.G.A. § 15-12-60 to 15-12-102), I
discovered that district attorneys have no authority whatsoever over grand juries. This means
that everything that the District Attorney and his staff did to block me and others from reaching
the Grand Jury was jury tampering.

Please have someone call me. My cell phone is 404-606-1885. I can be there in 40 minutes with
the evidence. I am anxious to get this investigation moving.

Sincerely,

Ul 2 JpssAes,

William M. Windsor



